135 Highway 40 West (352) 447-2203
Dost Office Drawer 429 (352) 447-2204
Inglis, Florida 34449 Fax (352) 447-1879

November 29, 2022

Barbara Powell, Regional Planning Administrator
Florida Department of Economic Opportunity

Amanda Iscrupe, Grant Manager

Florida Department of Economic Opportunity

Melissa Coleman Corbett, Community Resilience Planner
Bureau of Community Planning and Growth Florida DEO
Desiree Mills, Commissioner District 3

Levy County, FL

Ursula Schwuttke, Representative

Withlacoochee Aquatic Restoration (W.A.R.)

Ali Tretheway, Levy County

RE: FY 2022-2023 Community Planning Technical Assistance Grants

Please accept this as formal notification that the Town of Inglis has relinquished FY 2022-2023
Community Planning Technical Assistance Grant for funding in the amount up to $75,000 to Levy
County, Florida for Grant Administration. If you have any questions, please contact Cery Logeman, Town
Clerk or Tamara Slagle, Administrative Assistant at 352-447-2203.

Respectfully,

Drew White (
Town of Inglis, Mayor Y

352-447-2203

"Gateway to the Gulf”



